College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Clark Ealy, Superintendent

From: Mike Martindale, Deputy Superintendent
Date: August 14, 2019

Subject: Land Purchase

Agenda Item: M-—1.

Background

College Station ISD continues to be in a period of increasing enroliment. The addition of students
requires the acquisition of parcels of land appropriate for school facilities. A portion of the 2015
Bond, dedicated to land purchase, will be used to complete this purchase.

As the process of purchasing this tract of land located at 2441 Arrington Road, College Station,
Texas, the contract for purchase of the land needs to be assigned from our current trustee
(Michael H Gentry) to College Station ISD.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the College Station ISD Board of Trustees approve the resolution as
presented for the for the approval of the assignment and assumption of a contract to purchase
approximately 41.40 acres of real property located at 2441 Arrington Road, College Station,
Texas.
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